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Andrew Johnson

From: Robert Singer [rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: 15 October 2010 00:23
To: ad.johnson@ntlworld.com

Subject: Re: Your comments
woul d you like ne to edit for typos etc?

From:[Andrew[IbhnsonLinfo@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To:[Robert[Singer[drds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20103:42:24[PM

Subject: [RE: Mour[comments

One e-mail would work best....

| have added this:

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had
sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused
the Twin Towers to collapse and turn largely into dust.

where | am explaining your theory near the beginning
Re: Q)(WhatHappened Ibthefbwers?[Answer: [Theyflrnedladrgelyfbldust.

Yeslelsewhere, lybulstatelfhey [cbllapseThowever, TIwill[add fhatMou [got[[ilright[Sbometimes
(this[in [df [iself[proves muddled[statements[Have [BeenUsed By [vou).

Re:
| don't really care if you publish this but to be fair
[23/09/2010 21:27:46] Robert Singer: i am entitled to get from you what proves 1 and 2 is dew and
how you explain why they are differnt
this was stated in frustration and doesn't help your case at all./

I have taken this out then and have re-worded the following paragraph thus:

| then pointed out to Singer that the evidence was so compelling — and conclusive — a
proportion of it had been submitted to the court (as mentioned above). He then replied:

[23/09/2010 21:13:20] Robert Singer: don't care about the court case only care
if this is a correct statement: my observation that Judy can prove conclusively
that a dew was used to make the impact holes and destroyed building 7, but
she cannot prove conclusively that a dew brought down 1 and 2 (you have
already admitted the collapses are different)

| encouraged Singer to re-examine the court documents — and other evidence on Dr Judy
Wood’ s website regarding the destruction of the WTC towers. | had already spent
considerable timein reviewing his articles and sending him comments to make
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corrections. | had also spent time reading and commenting on earlier articles he had written.

Re:
your biggest issue with nme as that you claim| have

nmuddl ed the evidence when | have not. Pakal ert and
everyone else did. | don't believe it was a m ni nuke so
why not concentrate on the others who have nuddl ed. | am
not interested in the nuddling issue.

| amonly interested in whether you can prove a dew was
responsi ble for both "coll apses”

My position is 7 was first controlled denolition to keep
you fromfinding out it was netaphysical and now 7 is a
Dew to keep you fromfinding about it was netaphysical.
In one case the controlled denpo theory was fal se the
other (dew) is true, but both keep you from findi ng out
what really caused the twin towers to coll apse.
Regar dl ess of what proof you have that the dew caused
both, you would it seens to ne to have reconcil e why now
t hey woul d be considering Judy wood (she is nentioned in
one of the articles) where before she was an outcast and
a kook. This to ne appears to be consistent with a plan

to cover up sonething.

No, you did muddle it up - | asked you to separate DEW and Mininukes - because they are opposing and
mutually exclusive theories - your explanation was that Judy was being "exposed"” - my explanation, which is
based on more evidence (as | wrote at the end) was that it was yet more muddle up - not cover up - and you
did not make this distinction in your own article about PakAlert. So what | have said is correct - all the stuff
about Dr Judy being a kook has been repeated ad nauseam anyway and has nothing to do with what you
wrote about. In any case, even Jones mentioned DEWS last year - so it's all a big muddle up or an attempt to
take ownership of the research and steer it in a certain direction (the wrong one).

Re:

and needs to be revised:

Robert originally contacted ne because he consi dered
that the way the World Trade Centre was destroyed on
9/11 was related to what sone people have called “The
War on Terra” — the idea that sone group is actually
at war with the Planet Earth itself.

Robert explained to ne that he had been in touch with
a woman who told himthat the destruction of the WIC
was an indication that those who have been engaged in
the War on Pl anet earth had | ost the battle. This, he
expl ai ned, was due to the energy “rel eased by the
earth” which caused the towers to turn to dust. This
was because those that perpetrated the attack on 9/11
were testing how strong the earth was at that point.
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| never said that. When | contacted you in the
beginning it was because you di sputed controll ed
denolition as a theory and | agreed wth you.

You have the termwar on terra, | never heard about
it.

So one nore tine, 9/11 was a test to see if the earth
was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in a new
wor |l d order. The buildings collapsed was a result of
the earth still being strong enough to resist their
take over and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us
to do? Go shopping

4th Paragraph now reads:

Re:

Robert originally contacted me because | disagreed with the idea that Controlled Demolition
was the method by which the WTC was destroyed. Robert contended that “9/11 was a test to
seeif the earth was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in anew world order. The
buildings' “collapse” was aresult of the earth still being strong enough to resist their take over
and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us to do? Go shopping!”

| helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been used by Dr Judy Wood, though
when the initial draft of the article came back from Robert, | was uncomfortable that he
wanted to try and get Dr Judy to talk about Astrology! The reason for this seemed to be that
Robert had perviously posted another article about the Astrological Significance of 9/11 —
entitled “ The Planetary Archetypal Situation on 9/11/2001". This article, whilst interesting —
and perhaps very significant, was certainly not what Dr Judy Wood had ever discussed on her
website — or anywhere else for that matter.

| wasin adraft mode and didn't even think about the implcations of who to interview, |
removed her nameimmediately. Thisis superfulous information. There was no intent on my
part to link her to astrology whatsoever. If you detected any issues it was the fact that | was
killing myself to write 7000 words in 4 daysto have it done for 9/10/

I will remove that section then. | have re-worded the following paragraph

In September 2010, Robert came up with an ideafor a hypothetical Grand Jury hearing in which
TPTB (“The Powers That Be”) - as Robert and others call them - heard evidence from, among
others, Nikola Teslaand Dr Judy Wood. This article was called “Breaking News: Nikola Tesla
Testifiesat NY Grand Jury on 9/11”. | helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been

used by Dr Judy Wood, though later, and he used some of the quotes | suggested for his hypothetical
scenario. He also included my own statements in this interesting article and these were quoted
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accurately.

Re:

| don't know that | am absolutely right about it, all | have said is that | have a complete coherent
picture of the day including why only 3000 people died, why one building collapse first, why the
invasion was called off and why bush said to go shopping. | can't be absolutely right because all |
haveis aprimafacie case. | can't prove it was metaphysical because it isn't proveable.

My whole point is that you have gone too far in muddling together 2 different aspects of 9/11 research when it
was completely unnecessary. You have therefore added another few clouds to the already cloudy picture
when this could have been completely avoided. You posted your article before | had time to finish
commenting on it and thereby added another "muddle up factor" from my stand point.

And yes, | did take time to listen to you and try and understand what you are saying - even when | don't agree
with the relative significance you place on things.

Re:

this is what bothers me the most. You have put me on the defense for no useful purpose.
My position is that if it was metaphysical test it leads one to make a difference in the world by living
sustainably and creating positive energy.

Exactly - if you had changed it to remove the muddling of DEW and Nukes, it would have been a largely
pointless article - because what was happening at Makow and PakAlert was had happened several times in
the last 3 years - for example with Webre and Moret - i.e. "same shit different day" Your mention of thermite in
that capacity was novel, but to me, not useful, nor something | would NOT do myself - because it has the
potential to add more confusion - which is what | personally work hard to avoid (otherwise | wouldn't be here
now).

Even if | were to be proven wrong in another life what was the harm?

On the other hand if you are correct and they were flaunting free energy in our face on 9/11 and
keeping us addicted to fossil fuels (which in the current collapse it is not longer an issue)what purpose
did your theory serve?

This is just like the impact holes that | said were thermite when | knew they were not.
If in telling a lie you cause something positive to happen (in this case the reader kept reading because
he was convinced there was thermite somewhere on 911) is that a wrong thing to do?

You wanted me to change it and had | done that would it had served any useful purpose.

If | were writing this article | would present Singer's prima facie case and the implications: live
sustainably and give up negative energy, followed by Judys scientific case that a dew was used to turn
both buildings to dust on 9/11 and the implications of TPTB using a dew.

At the same time if you have an explanation for why one tower collapsed before the other or why only
3000 people died or why the invasion of Iraq was called off you can offer it.

I've already explained why the position about free energy having been weaponised is important - and | have
written my own version of what you said in "World of Abundance or Scarcity". | have already given you an
explanation for "why" - as part of the war on human consciousness, not planet earth itself.

It's about clarity rather than muddling of lines of research - about keeping facts clear so that conclusions can
be firmly drawn. That's why | felt the need for me to respond your article(s) here.

At the end of the article | have added one thing:

However, Singer and | agree on at least one thing that we should “live sustainably and give out
positive energy.”
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| have attached the final version and | will post this - and yes, | do have other things to do, you are right.

Andrew

From:[Robert[Singer[ailto:rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: ¥ [October201021:10
To:[AndrewQheckfhelavidence

Subject: Murnfbldust

I amstill reading but | did try to explain to you the
nmuddl ed i ssue:

destruction of the WTC. So, why | have taken Singer to task here is because he has seemingly, in
writing this article, joined the “muddle up” of 9/11 research and evidence. His reason for doing this
seems to be because he is convinced heis correct about his “metaphysical catechism” explanation
for why 9/11 was

No it is because everyone else has it muddied.

And BTW my explanation of the towersisthey collapsed and largely turned to dust.

| will check my past articles but | like the idea they turned to dust so | am not sure you have that
correct.

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had

sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused
the Twin Towersto collapse and turn largely into dust.

Here:

CIA, to tell the common man the "truth” about what really happened: that is, it was mini-
nuke/Directed Energy Weapon (DEW) instead of controlled demolition that caused the Twin
Towersto collapse on 9/11. Unlikely. Click here to read a 9-point refutation of the idea that
nuclear devices were used to destroy the WTC buildings.

| am referring to the Pakalert article and using the word collapse generically.

Here | quote you

Q)What[happenedfbfhefbwers?[Answer: [Theyfurnedldrgely Eb[dust.

ThermitelcannotHave[beenlresponsibleforflrning fbwers b dust. [let's[skefhis[danothermitelih
action[please!

and

Dr.[dudyWood, Fbrmer(professordfimechanicallengineering, With [eixpertise it [mhaterial [Science
concludestheBuildings Wereldestroyed[using [sbmeypeof [Field [effect f&chnology” related fbhe
Hutchison [Effectl@ndfhelpresencelof[HurricaneBrin.[b]

Jones, [Sweet[and(imnocent, Idoks ke [He Belongs(in fhe [Bush @dministrationbotih Ehe [Cbunter
culture[dommunity.
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Wood, [mharginalized[andfbssed[dutlafithe[@/11 FruththovementBappens(ib Idok dike[dhippie.
Dr.WoodI[rhiseslimportantlguestions[@aboutfhelsbldalled[cbllapse @ndfheldip[dffheHarth's
magnetic(field @t fheprecise [moment(df fhe[supposed [first[plane[mpact" [V ] [Hutfhe[@/11

Trutherslrefuselfb @cknowledgelBerresearch @nd her Work (Has Been[ihtentionally Ieft[Qutlin Eheir
search forhedruth.

Youlreviewed thisEext[anhd did Mot &l mhe b [Add Elirn &b [dustdr MwWould [Have.

Why don't we skype on this?

From:[Andrew[Ibhnson[2info@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To: [Robert[Singer[<rds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20102:58:29[BM
Subject:[Was[@11[@Metaphysical[Catechism.doc"

Comments and corrections welcome - but | will likely post this in the next
day or 2 on http://www.checktheevidence.com/

| haven't mentioned it in this article, but how many people know you're
Katherine Smith and are you bothered?
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Andrew Johnson

From: Robert Singer [rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: 15 October 2010 00:32
To: ad.johnson@ntlworld.com

Subject: Am not sure of the status
| commented about this section already

It seens in this article, Singer had a “bee in his
bonnet” that he was absolutely right about the

nmet aphysi cal catechi sm conclusion — and all the “noise”
bei ng generated was therefore to cover up this idea. In
previ ous di scussions wth Singer | did not disagree
that 9/11 was indeed part of a |arger agenda — and that
things Iike the synbolismdid have a deeper neaning. He
seened to be saying in his article that “pronotion” of
Dr Judy Whod's research and the discussion of “mn
nukes” was the “new cover up” to replace the thermte
cover up story.

| don't think it accurately describes our conversati on.
But at this point we can one of two things.

| can go through and nake ny suggested comments for you
to review and decide to include or you can publish it
the way it is.

And you don't have to worry, even though I think you
have m srepresented the facts and the tenor of our
conversation, | wll not be witing anything in
rebuttal .

From:[Andrew[IbhnsonLinfo@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To:[Robert[Singer[drds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20103:42:24[PM

Subject: [RE: Mour[comments

One e-mail would work best....

| have added this:

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had
sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused
the Twin Towers to collapse and turn largely into dust.
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where | am explaining your theory near the beginning
Re: Q)(WhatHappened Ibthefbwers?[Answer: [Theyflrnedladrgelyfbldust.

Yeslelsewhere, [ybulstatefhey [cbllapse [THowever, TIWill [@dd fhat ou [got [ right[Sbmetimes[(thisih
of [iliself[proves[muddled(statements[Have [Been [used By [ou).

Re:
| don't really care if you publish this but to be fair
[23/09/2010 21:27:46] Robert Singer: i am entitled to get from you what proves 1 and 2 is dew and how
you explain why they are differnt
this was stated in frustration and doesn't help your case at all./

I have taken this out then and have re-worded the following paragraph thus:

| then pointed out to Singer that the evidence was so compelling — and conclusive — a
proportion of it had been submitted to the court (as mentioned above). He then replied:

[23/09/2010 21:13:20] Robert Singer: don't care about the court case only care if
this is a correct statement: my observation that Judy can prove conclusively that a
dew was used to make the impact holes and destroyed building 7, but she cannot
prove conclusively that a dew brought down 1 and 2 (you have already admitted the
collapses are different)

| encouraged Singer to re-examine the court documents — and other evidence on Dr Judy
Wood' s website regarding the destruction of the WTC towers. | had already spent considerable
time in reviewing his articles and sending him comments to make corrections. | had also spent
time reading and commenting on earlier articles he had written.

Re:

your biggest issue with ne as that you claim| have
muddl ed the evidence when | have not. Pakal ert and
everyone else did. | don't believe it was a m ni nuke so
why not concentrate on the others who have nuddl ed. | am
not interested in the nuddling issue.

| amonly interested in whether you can prove a dew was
responsi ble for both "coll apses”

My position is 7 was first controlled denolition to keep
you fromfinding out it was netaphysical and now 7 is a
Dew to keep you fromfinding about it was netaphysical.
In one case the controlled denpo theory was fal se the
other (dew) is true, but both keep you fromfindi ng out
what really caused the twin towers to coll apse.
Regar dl ess of what proof you have that the dew caused
both, you would it seens to ne to have reconcil e why now
t hey woul d be considering Judy wood (she is nentioned in
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one of the articles) where before she was an outcast and
a kook. This to ne appears to be consistent with a plan

to cover up sonething.

No, you did muddle it up - | asked you to separate DEW and Mininukes - because they are opposing and
mutually exclusive theories - your explanation was that Judy was being "exposed" - my explanation, which is
based on more evidence (as | wrote at the end) was that it was yet more muddle up - not cover up - and you
did not make this distinction in your own article about PakAlert. So what | have said is correct - all the stuff
about Dr Judy being a kook has been repeated ad nauseam anyway and has nothing to do with what you
wrote about. In any case, even Jones mentioned DEWS last year - so it's all a big muddle up or an attempt to
take ownership of the research and steer it in a certain direction (the wrong one).

Re:

and needs to be revised:

Robert originally contacted ne because he consi dered
that the way the World Trade Centre was destroyed on
9/11 was related to what sone people have called “The
War on Terra” — the idea that sone group is actually
at war with the Planet Earth itself.

Robert explained to ne that he had been in touch with
a woman who told himthat the destruction of the WIC
was an indication that those who have been engaged in
the War on Pl anet earth had | ost the battle. This, he
expl ai ned, was due to the energy “rel eased by the
earth” which caused the towers to turn to dust. This
was because those that perpetrated the attack on 9/11
were testing how strong the earth was at that point.

| never said that. When | contacted you in the
beginning it was because you di sputed controll ed
denolition as a theory and | agreed wth you.

You have the termwar on terra, | never heard about
it.

So one nore tine, 9/11 was a test to see if the earth
was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in a new
worl d order. The buildings collapsed was a result of
the earth still being strong enough to resist their
take over and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us
to do? Go shopping

4th Paragraph now reads:
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Robert originally contacted me because | disagreed with the idea that Controlled Demolition
was the method by which the WTC was destroyed. Robert contended that “9/11 was a test to
seeif the earth was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in anew world order. The
buildings' “collapse” was aresult of the earth still being strong enough to resist their take over
and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell usto do? Go shopping!”

Re:

| helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been used by Dr Judy Wood, though
when theinitial draft of the article came back from Robert, | was uncomfortable that he
wanted to try and get Dr Judy to talk about Astrology! The reason for this seemed to be that
Robert had perviously posted another article about the Astrological Significance of 9/11 —
entitled “ The Planetary Archetypal Situation on 9/11/2001". This article, whilst interesting —
and perhaps very significant, was certainly not what Dr Judy Wood had ever discussed on her
website — or anywhere else for that matter.

| wasin adraft mode and didn't even think about the implcations of who to interview, |
removed her nameimmediately. Thisis superfulous information. There was no intent on my
part to link her to astrology whatsoever. If you detected any issuesit was the fact that | was
killing myself to write 7000 words in 4 daysto have it done for 9/10/

I will remove that section then. | have re-worded the following paragraph

In September 2010, Robert came up with an ideafor a hypothetical Grand Jury hearing in which
TPTB (“ The Powers That Be”) - as Robert and others call them - heard evidence from, among
others, Nikola Teslaand Dr Judy Wood. This article was called “Breaking News: Nikola Tesla
Testifiesat NY Grand Jury on 9/11". | helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been
used by Dr Judy Wood, though later, and he used some of the quotes | suggested for his hypothetical
scenario. He also included my own statements in this interesting article and these were quoted
accurately.

Re:

| don't know that | am absolutely right about it, all | have said is that | have a complete coherent
picture of the day including why only 3000 people died, why one building collapse first, why the
invasion was called off and why bush said to go shopping. | can't be absolutely right because all |
haveis aprimafacie case. | can't prove it was metaphysical because it isn't proveable.

My whole point is that you have gone too far in muddling together 2 different aspects of 9/11 research when it
was completely unnecessary. You have therefore added another few clouds to the already cloudy picture
when this could have been completely avoided. You posted your article before | had time to finish
commenting on it and thereby added another "muddle up factor" from my stand point.

And yes, | did take time to listen to you and try and understand what you are saying - even when | don't agree
with the relative significance you place on things.

Re:

this is what bothers me the most. You have put me on the defense for no useful purpose.
My position is that if it was metaphysical test it leads one to make a difference in the world by living
sustainably and creating positive energy.

15/10/2010



outbind://24-0000000098B589... 15/10/2010

Exactly - if you had changed it to remove the muddling of DEW and Nukes, it would have been a largely
pointless article - because what was happening at Makow and PakAlert was had happened several times in
the last 3 years - for example with Webre and Moret - i.e. "same shit different day" Your mention of thermite in
that capacity was novel, but to me, not useful, nor something | would NOT do myself - because it has the
potential to add more confusion - which is what | personally work hard to avoid (otherwise | wouldn't be here
now).

Even if | were to be proven wrong in another life what was the harm?

On the other hand if you are correct and they were flaunting free energy in our face on 9/11 and
keeping us addicted to fossil fuels (which in the current collapse it is not longer an issue)what purpose
did your theory serve?

This is just like the impact holes that | said were thermite when | knew they were not.
If in telling a lie you cause something positive to happen (in this case the reader kept reading because
he was convinced there was thermite somewhere on 911) is that a wrong thing to do?

You wanted me to change it and had | done that would it had served any useful purpose.

If | were writing this article | would present Singer's prima facie case and the implications: live
sustainably and give up negative energy, followed by Judys scientific case that a dew was used to turn
both buildings to dust on 9/11 and the implications of TPTB using a dew.

At the same time if you have an explanation for why one tower collapsed before the other or why only
3000 people died or why the invasion of Iraq was called off you can offer it.

I've already explained why the position about free energy having been weaponised is important - and | have
written my own version of what you said in "World of Abundance or Scarcity". | have already given you an
explanation for "why" - as part of the war on human consciousness, not planet earth itself.

It's about clarity rather than muddling of lines of research - about keeping facts clear so that conclusions can
be firmly drawn. That's why | felt the need for me to respond your article(s) here.

At the end of the article | have added one thing:
However, Singer and | agree on at least one thing that we should “live sustainably and give out
positive energy.”

| have attached the final version and | will post this - and yes, | do have other things to do, you are right.

Andrew

From:[Robert[Singerailto:rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: ¥ [October201021:10
To:[AndrewGheckfhelavidence

Subject: MurnEbldust

I amstill reading but | did try to explain to you the
nmuddl ed i ssue:

destruction of the WTC. So, why | have taken Singer to task here is because he has seemingly, in
writing this article, joined the “muddle up” of 9/11 research and evidence. His reason for doing this
seems to be because he is convinced heis correct about his “metaphysical catechism” explanation
for why 9/11 was

No it is because everyone else has it muddied.
And BTW my explanation of the towersisthey collapsed and largely turned to dust.
| will check my past articles but | like the idea they turned to dust so | am not sure you have that
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correct.

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had
sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused
the Twin Towersto collapse and turn largely into dust.

Here:

CIA, to tell the common man the "truth” about what really happened: that is, it was mini-
nuke/Directed Energy Weapon (DEW) instead of controlled demolition that caused the Twin
Towersto collapse on 9/11. Unlikely. Click here to read a 9-point refutation of the idea that
nuclear devices were used to destroy the WTC buildings.

| am referring to the Pakalert article and using the word collapse generically.

Here | quote you

Q)What[happened b fhefbwers?[Answer: [They furned[drgely &b [dust.

Thermite[cannot[Have[beenresponsible forflirning Edbwers[tb [dust. [Tet's[Skefhis[Manothermiteih
action[please!

and

Dr.[dudy[Wood, fbrmer[professor [af [mhechanicallengineering, With [Expertise[ith [mhaterial [Skience
concludesfheBuildingsWere [destroyed[using [sbme [y peaf [Ffield [effectfechnology” related b he
Hutchison [Effect@ndfhelpresenceldf[HurricaneBrin. [6]

Jones, [Siweet[@nd(imnocent, Idoks [ike [He [belongsim [fhe [Bush [@dministration (Dot i fhe [cbunter
culturelcommunity.

Wood, [mharginalized[@ndfbssed[dutlafithe[@/11 FruththovementBappens(b Idok dike[dhippie.
Dr.WoodI[rhiseslimportantlguestions[@aboutfhelsbldalled[cbllapse @ndfheldip[dffheHarth's
magnetic(field @t fheprecise [moment(df fhe[supposed [first[planeCmpact" [V ] [Hutfhe[@/11
Truthersrefuselfb @cknowledgelBerresearch @nd Ber Work (Has Been[ihtentionally Iéft[Qutlin Eheir
search forhedruth.

Youlreviewed thisEext[anhd did Mot &l mhe b [Add Elirn &b [dustdr MwWould [Have.

Why don't we skype on this?

From:[Andrew[Ibhnson[2info@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To: [Robert[Singer[rds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20102:58:29[BM
Subject:[MWas[@11[@Metaphysical[Catechism.doc"

Comments and corrections welcome - but | will likely post this in the next
day or 2 on http://www.checktheevidence.com/

| haven't mentioned it in this article, but how many people know you're
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Katherine Smith and are you bothered?

15/10/2010



outbind://26-0000000098B589... 15/10/2010

Andrew Johnson

From: Robert Singer [rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: 15 October 2010 00:41
To: Andrew Check the evidence

Subject: this is completely in accurate

No, Mou[did [muddle[ifiup TTasked vou b [separate[DEW @nd [Mininukes [TBecauselfhey@re
opposingddnd [mhutually [Exclusive fheories [T¥ourlexplanationWas fhat[JlidyWasBeing
"exposed"

Nolexplanationas[@ndlisfhat[éveryoneldseliimped fhemIbgether@and Iwasdnly [ceflecting
thelcbllectiveBelief[Surrounding fhenew [révelation ffom[pakalert.

My [discussion[df Tudy[BeingLised" [ever[eixposed@nd fbrfhe lastfime

I[did [notmakeEheldistinction im ¥our [dwn[akrticle[@boutPakAlert[Because mhy [@rticleMas
about[PAKALERT.

From:[Andrew[IbhnsonLinfo@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To:[Robert[Singer[drds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20103:42:24[PM

Subject: [RE: Mour[comments

One e-mail would work best....

| have added this:

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had
sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused
the Twin Towers to collapse and turn largely into dust.

where | am explaining your theory near the beginning
Re: Q)(WhatHappened Ibthefbwers?[Answer: [Theyflrnedladrgelyfbldust.

Yeslelsewhere, lybulstatelfhey [cbllapseThowever, TIwill[add fhatMou [got[[ilright[Sbometimes
(this[in [df [self[proves muddled[statements[Have [BeenUsed By vou).

Re:
| don't really care if you publish this but to be fair
[23/09/2010 21:27:46] Robert Singer: i am entitled to get from you what proves 1 and 2 is dew and
how you explain why they are differnt
this was stated in frustration and doesn't help your case at all./

I have taken this out then and have re-worded the following paragraph thus:

| then pointed out to Singer that the evidence was so compelling — and conclusive — a
proportion of it had been submitted to the court (as mentioned above). He then replied:
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[23/09/2010 21:13:20] Robert Singer: don't care about the court case only care if
this is a correct statement: my observation that Judy can prove conclusively that a
dew was used to make the impact holes and destroyed building 7, but she cannot
prove conclusively that a dew brought down 1 and 2 (you have already admitted the
collapses are different)

| encouraged Singer to re-examine the court documents — and other evidence on Dr Judy
Wood' s website regarding the destruction of the WTC towers. | had already spent considerable
time in reviewing his articles and sending him comments to make corrections. | had also spent
time reading and commenting on earlier articles he had written.

Re:

your biggest issue with nme as that you claim| have
nmuddl ed the evidence when | have not. Pakal ert and
everyone else did. | don't believe it was a m ni nuke so
why not concentrate on the others who have nuddl ed. | am
not interested in the nuddling issue.

| amonly interested in whether you can prove a dew was
responsi ble for both "coll apses”

My position is 7 was first controlled denolition to keep
you fromfinding out it was netaphysical and now 7 is a
Dew to keep you fromfinding about it was netaphysical.
In one case the controlled denpo theory was fal se the
other (dew) is true, but both keep you from findi ng out
what really caused the twin towers to coll apse.
Regar dl ess of what proof you have that the dew caused
both, you would it seens to ne to have reconcil e why now
t hey woul d be considering Judy wood (she is nentioned in
one of the articles) where before she was an outcast and
a kook. This to ne appears to be consistent with a plan

to cover up sonething.

No, you did muddle it up - | asked you to separate DEW and Mininukes - because they are opposing and
mutually exclusive theories - your explanation was that Judy was being "exposed"” - my explanation, which is
based on more evidence (as | wrote at the end) was that it was yet more muddle up - not cover up - and you
did not make this distinction in your own article about PakAlert. So what | have said is correct - all the stuff
about Dr Judy being a kook has been repeated ad nauseam anyway and has nothing to do with what you
wrote about. In any case, even Jones mentioned DEWS last year - so it's all a big muddle up or an attempt to
take ownership of the research and steer it in a certain direction (the wrong one).

Re:

and needs to be revised:

Robert originally contacted ne because he consi dered
that the way the World Trade Centre was destroyed on
9/11 was related to what sone people have called “The
War on Terra” — the idea that sonme group is actually
at war with the Planet Earth itself.
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Robert explained to ne that he had been in touch with
a woman who told himthat the destruction of the WIC
was an indication that those who have been engaged in
the War on Pl anet earth had | ost the battle. This, he
expl ai ned, was due to the energy “rel eased by the
earth” which caused the towers to turn to dust. This
was because those that perpetrated the attack on 9/11
were testing how strong the earth was at that point.

| never said that. When | contacted you in the
beginning it was because you di sputed controll ed
denolition as a theory and | agreed wth you.

You have the termwar on terra, | never heard about
it.

So one nore tine, 9/11 was a test to see if the earth
was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in a new
worl d order. The buildings collapsed was a result of
the earth still being strong enough to resist their
take over and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us
to do? Go shopping

4th Paragraph now reads:

Re:

Robert originally contacted me because | disagreed with the idea that Controlled Demolition
was the method by which the WTC was destroyed. Robert contended that “9/11 was a test to
seeif the earth was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in anew world order. The
buildings' “collapse” was aresult of the earth still being strong enough to resist their take over
and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us to do? Go shopping!”

| helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been used by Dr Judy Wood, though
when the initial draft of the article came back from Robert, | was uncomfortable that he
wanted to try and get Dr Judy to talk about Astrology! The reason for this seemed to be that
Robert had perviously posted another article about the Astrological Significance of 9/11 —
entitled “ The Planetary Archetypal Situation on 9/11/2001". This article, whilst interesting —
and perhaps very significant, was certainly not what Dr Judy Wood had ever discussed on her
website — or anywhere else for that matter.

| wasin adraft mode and didn't even think about the implcations of who to interview, |
removed her nameimmediately. Thisis superfulous information. There was no intent on my
part to link her to astrology whatsoever. If you detected any issues it was the fact that | was
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killing myself to write 7000 words in 4 daysto have it done for 9/10/

I will remove that section then. | have re-worded the following paragraph

In September 2010, Robert came up with an ideafor a hypothetical Grand Jury hearing in which
TPTB (“ The Powers That Be”) - as Robert and others call them - heard evidence from, among
others, Nikola Teslaand Dr Judy Wood. This article was called “Breaking News: Nikola Tesla
Testifiesat NY Grand Jury on 9/11”. | helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been
used by Dr Judy Wood, though later, and he used some of the quotes | suggested for his hypothetical
scenario. He also included my own statements in this interesting article and these were quoted
accurately.

Re:

| don't know that | am absolutely right about it, all | have said is that | have a complete coherent
picture of the day including why only 3000 people died, why one building collapse first, why the
invasion was called off and why bush said to go shopping. | can't be absolutely right because all |
haveis aprimafacie case. | can't prove it was metaphysical because it isn't proveable.

My whole point is that you have gone too far in muddling together 2 different aspects of 9/11 research when it
was completely unnecessary. You have therefore added another few clouds to the already cloudy picture
when this could have been completely avoided. You posted your article before | had time to finish
commenting on it and thereby added another "muddle up factor" from my stand point.

And yes, | did take time to listen to you and try and understand what you are saying - even when | don't agree
with the relative significance you place on things.

Re:

this is what bothers me the most. You have put me on the defense for no useful purpose.
My position is that if it was metaphysical test it leads one to make a difference in the world by living
sustainably and creating positive energy.

Exactly - if you had changed it to remove the muddling of DEW and Nukes, it would have been a largely
pointless article - because what was happening at Makow and PakAlert was had happened several times in
the last 3 years - for example with Webre and Moret - i.e. "same shit different day" Your mention of thermite in
that capacity was novel, but to me, not useful, nor something | would NOT do myself - because it has the
potential to add more confusion - which is what | personally work hard to avoid (otherwise | wouldn't be here
now).

Even if | were to be proven wrong in another life what was the harm?

On the other hand if you are correct and they were flaunting free energy in our face on 9/11 and
keeping us addicted to fossil fuels (which in the current collapse it is not longer an issue)what purpose
did your theory serve?

This is just like the impact holes that | said were thermite when | knew they were not.
If in telling a lie you cause something positive to happen (in this case the reader kept reading because
he was convinced there was thermite somewhere on 911) is that a wrong thing to do?

You wanted me to change it and had | done that would it had served any useful purpose.

If | were writing this article | would present Singer's prima facie case and the implications: live
sustainably and give up negative energy, followed by Judys scientific case that a dew was used to turn
both buildings to dust on 9/11 and the implications of TPTB using a dew.

At the same time if you have an explanation for why one tower collapsed before the other or why only
3000 people died or why the invasion of Iraq was called off you can offer it.

I've already explained why the position about free energy having been weaponised is important - and | have
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written my own version of what you said in "World of Abundance or Scarcity". | have already given you an
explanation for "why" - as part of the war on human consciousness, not planet earth itself.

It's about clarity rather than muddling of lines of research - about keeping facts clear so that conclusions can
be firmly drawn. That's why | felt the need for me to respond your article(s) here.

At the end of the article | have added one thing:

However, Singer and | agree on at least one thing that we should “live sustainably and give out
positive energy.”

| have attached the final version and | will post this - and yes, | do have other things to do, you are right.

Andrew

From:[Robert[Singer[ailto:rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: ¥ [October201021:10
To:[AndrewQheckfhelavidence

Subject: MurnEbldust

I amstill reading but | did try to explain to you the
nmuddl ed i ssue:

destruction of the WTC. So, why | have taken Singer to task here is because he has seemingly, in
writing this article, joined the “muddle up” of 9/11 research and evidence. His reason for doing this
seems to be because he is convinced heis correct about his “metaphysical catechism” explanation
for why 9/11 was

No it is because everyone else has it muddied.

And BTW my explanation of the towersisthey collapsed and largely turned to dust.

| will check my past articles but | like the idea they turned to dust so | am not sure you have that
correct.

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had
sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused
the Twin Towersto collapse and turn largely into dust.

Here:

CIA, to tell the common man the "truth” about what really happened: that is, it was mini-
nuke/Directed Energy Weapon (DEW) instead of controlled demolition that caused the Twin
Towersto collapse on 9/11. Unlikely. Click here to read a 9-point refutation of the idea that
nuclear devices were used to destroy the WTC buildings.

| am referring to the Pakalert article and using the word collapse generically.

Here | quote you

Q)What[happenedfbfhefbwers?[Answer: [Theyfurnedldrgely Eb[dust.
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Thermite[cannot[Have[Heenresponsible forflirning fdbwers[tb [dust. [Tet's[Skefhis[Manothermiteih
action[please!

and

Dr.[dudy[Wood, fbrmer[professor [af [mhechanicalléngineering, With [Expertise[ith [mhaterial [Skience
concludesfheBuildingswere [destroyed[using [sbme [y peaf [field [effectfechnology” related b he
Hutchison [Effect@ndfhelpresenceldf[HurricaneBrin. [6]

Jones, [Siveet[@nd(imnocent, Idoks [ike [He [Belongsim [fhe [Bush @dministration (Dot i fhe [cbunter
culturelcommunity.

Wood, [mharginalized[andfbssed[dutlafithe[@/11 FruththovementBappens(ib Idok dike[dhippie.
Dr.WoodI[rhiseslimportantlguestions[@aboutfhelsbldalled[cbllapse @ndfheldip[dffheHarth's
magnetic(field @t fheprecise [moment(df fhe[supposed [first[planeCmpact" [V ] [Hutfhe[@/11
Truthersrefuselfb @cknowledgelBerresearch @nd Ber Work (Has Been[ihtentionally Ieft[Qutlin Eheir
search forfhedruth.

Youlreviewed thisEext[anhd did Mot &l mhe b [Add Elirn &b [dustdr MwWould [Have.

Why don't we skype on this?

From:[Andrew[Ibhnson[2info@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To:[Robert[Singer(drds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent:[Thu, [October[4,[20102:58:29[BM
Subject:[MWas[@11[@Metaphysical[Qatechism.doc"

Comments and corrections welcome - but | will likely post this in the next
day or 2 on http://www.checktheevidence.com/

| haven't mentioned it in this article, but how many people know you're
Katherine Smith and are you bothered?
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Andrew Johnson

From: Robert Singer [rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: 15 October 2010 00:47
To: Andrew Check the evidence

Subject: | am sorry but this just isn't right

It isn't ne that nuddled it. And | didn't add any
clouds, | wote about the clouds that are there.

And no it was not because | posted it before you had
time. You raised the nuddling issue and | rejected
because ny article was about the Pakal ert revel ation
not about nuddli ng.

You say it happened before, | say it didn't and | have
proof that the inpact of the Pakalert article, also at
ATS, GODLI KE and David Icke is |like nothing we have
ever experienced.

And to be honest ny article could have separated them
| don't agree (and another person | consulted agrees
wth ne) with you that | nuddled the issue. | wote
about the collective belief of the population that
muddl ed the issue. My |unping themtogether for ny
nmessage which it was a netaphysical event they are
trying to cover up with the new m ni nuke/ dew story is
correct.

| am sorry you are offended.

Do | understand your explanation of why the coll apses
were different is because you don't know for sure how
t he weapon wor ks?

My whole point is that you have gone too far in
muddl i ng together 2 different aspects of 9/11 research
when it was conpletely unnecessary. You have therefore
added another few clouds to the already cloudy picture
when this could have been conpl etely avoi ded. You
posted your article before | had tine to finish
commenting on it and thereby added anot her "nuddl e up
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factor” fromny stand point.

From:[Andrew[IbhnsonLinfo@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To:[Robert[Singer[drds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20103:42:24[PM

Subject: [RE: Mour[comments

One e-mail would work best....

| have added this:

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had sufficient
energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused the Twin
Towers to collapse and turn largely into dust.

where | am explaining your theory near the beginning
Re: Q)(WhatHappened Ibthefbwers?[Answer: [Theyflrnedladrgelyfbldust.

Yeslelsewhere, [ybulstatefhey [cbllapse [TRowever, TIWill [@dd fhat ou [got [Eright[Sbmetimes[(thisih
of [iliself[proves[muddled(statements[Have [Been [used By [ou).

Re:
| don't really care if you publish this but to be fair
[23/09/2010 21:27:46] Robert Singer: i am entitled to get from you what proves 1 and 2 is dew and how
you explain why they are differnt
this was stated in frustration and doesn't help your case at all./

| have taken this out then and have re-worded the following paragraph thus:

| then pointed out to Singer that the evidence was so compelling — and conclusive — a
proportion of it had been submitted to the court (as mentioned above). He then replied:

[23/09/2010 21:13:20] Robert Singer: don't care about the court case only care if
this is a correct statement: my observation that Judy can prove conclusively that a
dew was used to make the impact holes and destroyed building 7, but she cannot
prove conclusively that a dew brought down 1 and 2 (you have already admitted the
collapses are different)

| encouraged Singer to re-examine the court documents — and other evidence on Dr Judy
Wood' s website regarding the destruction of the WTC towers. | had already spent considerable
time in reviewing his articles and sending him comments to make corrections. | had also spent
time reading and commenting on earlier articles he had written.

Re:
your biggest issue with ne as that you claim| have
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nmuddl ed the evidence when | have not. Pakal ert and
everyone else did. | don't believe it was a m ni nuke so
why not concentrate on the others who have nuddl ed. | am
not interested in the nuddling issue.

| amonly interested in whether you can prove a dew was
responsi ble for both "coll apses”

My positionis 7 was first controlled denolition to keep
you fromfinding out it was netaphysical and now 7 is a
Dew to keep you fromfinding about it was netaphysical.
In one case the controlled denpo theory was fal se the
other (dew) is true, but both keep you fromfindi ng out
what really caused the twin towers to coll apse.
Regar dl ess of what proof you have that the dew caused
both, you would it seens to ne to have reconcil e why now
t hey woul d be considering Judy wood (she is nentioned in
one of the articles) where before she was an outcast and
a kook. This to ne appears to be consistent with a plan

to cover up sonething.

No, you did muddle it up - | asked you to separate DEW and Mininukes - because they are opposing and
mutually exclusive theories - your explanation was that Judy was being "exposed"” - my explanation, which is
based on more evidence (as | wrote at the end) was that it was yet more muddle up - not cover up - and you
did not make this distinction in your own article about PakAlert. So what | have said is correct - all the stuff
about Dr Judy being a kook has been repeated ad nauseam anyway and has nothing to do with what you
wrote about. In any case, even Jones mentioned DEWS last year - so it's all a big muddle up or an attempt to
take ownership of the research and steer it in a certain direction (the wrong one).

Re:

and needs to be revised:

Robert originally contacted ne because he consi dered
that the way the World Trade Centre was destroyed on
9/11 was related to what sone people have called “The
War on Terra” — the idea that sonme group is actually
at war with the Planet Earth itself.

Robert explained to ne that he had been in touch with
a woman who told himthat the destruction of the WIC
was an indication that those who have been engaged in
the War on Pl anet earth had | ost the battle. This, he
expl ai ned, was due to the energy “rel eased by the
earth” which caused the towers to turn to dust. This
was because those that perpetrated the attack on 9/11
were testing how strong the earth was at that point.

| never said that. When | contacted you in the
beginning it was because you di sputed controll ed
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denolition as a theory and | agreed wth you.

You have the termwar on terra, | never heard about
it.

So one nore tine, 9/11 was a test to see if the earth
was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in a new
worl d order. The buildings collapsed was a result of
the earth still being strong enough to resist their
take over and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us
to do? Go shopping

4th Paragraph now reads:

Re:

Robert originally contacted me because | disagreed with the idea that Controlled Demolition
was the method by which the WTC was destroyed. Robert contended that “9/11 was a test to
seeif the earth was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in anew world order. The
buildings “collapse” was aresult of the earth still being strong enough to resist their take over
and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell usto do? Go shopping!”

| helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been used by Dr Judy Wood, though
when the initial draft of the article came back from Robert, | was uncomfortable that he
wanted to try and get Dr Judy to talk about Astrology! The reason for this seemed to be that
Robert had perviously posted another article about the Astrological Significance of 9/11 —
entitled “ The Planetary Archetypal Situation on 9/11/2001". This article, whilst interesting —
and perhaps very significant, was certainly not what Dr Judy Wood had ever discussed on her
website — or anywhere else for that matter.

| wasin adraft mode and didn't even think about the implcations of who to interview, |
removed her nameimmediately. Thisis superfulous information. There was no intent on my
part to link her to astrology whatsoever. If you detected any issues it was the fact that | was
killing myself to write 7000 words in 4 daysto have it done for 9/10/

I will remove that section then. | have re-worded the following paragraph

In September 2010, Robert came up with an ideafor a hypothetical Grand Jury hearing in which
TPTB (“The Powers That Be”) - as Robert and others call them - heard evidence from, among
others, Nikola Teslaand Dr Judy Wood. This article was called “ Breaking News: Nikola Tesla
Testifiesat NY Grand Jury on 9/11”. | helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been

used by Dr Judy Wood, though later, and he used some of the quotes | suggested for his hypothetical
scenario. He also included my own statements in this interesting article and these were quoted
accurately.

Re:
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| don't know that | am absolutely right about it, all | have said isthat | have a complete coherent
picture of the day including why only 3000 people died, why one building collapse first, why the
invasion was called off and why bush said to go shopping. | can't be absolutely right because all |
haveis aprimafacie case. | can't prove it was metaphysical because it isn't proveable.

My whole point is that you have gone too far in muddling together 2 different aspects of 9/11 research when it
was completely unnecessary. You have therefore added another few clouds to the already cloudy picture
when this could have been completely avoided. You posted your article before | had time to finish
commenting on it and thereby added another "muddle up factor" from my stand point.

And yes, | did take time to listen to you and try and understand what you are saying - even when | don't agree
with the relative significance you place on things.

Re:

this is what bothers me the most. You have put me on the defense for no useful purpose.
My position is that if it was metaphysical test it leads one to make a difference in the world by living
sustainably and creating positive energy.

Exactly - if you had changed it to remove the muddling of DEW and Nukes, it would have been a largely
pointless article - because what was happening at Makow and PakAlert was had happened several times in
the last 3 years - for example with Webre and Moret - i.e. "same shit different day" Your mention of thermite in
that capacity was novel, but to me, not useful, nor something | would NOT do myself - because it has the
potential to add more confusion - which is what | personally work hard to avoid (otherwise | wouldn't be here
now).

Even if | were to be proven wrong in another life what was the harm?

On the other hand if you are correct and they were flaunting free energy in our face on 9/11 and
keeping us addicted to fossil fuels (which in the current collapse it is not longer an issue)what purpose
did your theory serve?

This is just like the impact holes that | said were thermite when | knew they were not.
If in telling a lie you cause something positive to happen (in this case the reader kept reading because
he was convinced there was thermite somewhere on 911) is that a wrong thing to do?

You wanted me to change it and had | done that would it had served any useful purpose.

If | were writing this article | would present Singer's prima facie case and the implications: live
sustainably and give up negative energy, followed by Judys scientific case that a dew was used to turn
both buildings to dust on 9/11 and the implications of TPTB using a dew.

At the same time if you have an explanation for why one tower collapsed before the other or why only
3000 people died or why the invasion of Iraq was called off you can offer it.

I've already explained why the position about free energy having been weaponised is important - and | have
written my own version of what you said in "World of Abundance or Scarcity". | have already given you an
explanation for "why" - as part of the war on human consciousness, not planet earth itself.

It's about clarity rather than muddling of lines of research - about keeping facts clear so that conclusions can
be firmly drawn. That's why | felt the need for me to respond your article(s) here.

At the end of the article | have added one thing:
However, Singer and | agree on at least one thing that we should “live sustainably and give out
positive energy.”

| have attached the final version and | will post this - and yes, | do have other things to do, you are right.

Andrew
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From:[Robert[Singerailto:rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: ¥ [October201021:10
To:[AndrewQheckfhelavidence

Subject: MurnEbldust

I amstill reading but | did try to explain to you the

nmuddl ed i ssue:

destruction of the WTC. So, why | have taken Singer to task here is because he has seemingly, in
writing this article, joined the “muddle up” of 9/11 research and evidence. His reason for doing this
seems to be because he is convinced heis correct about his “metaphysical catechism” explanation
for why 9/11 was

No it is because everyone else has it muddled.

And BTW my explanation of the towersisthey collapsed and largely turned to dust.

| will check my past articles but | like the idea they turned to dust so | am not sure you have that
correct.

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had

sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused
the Twin Towersto collapse and turn largely into dust.

Here:

CIA, to tell the common man the "truth” about what really happened: that is, it was mini-
nuke/Directed Energy Weapon (DEW) instead of controlled demolition that caused the Twin
Towersto collapse on 9/11. Unlikely. Click here to read a 9-point refutation of the idea that
nuclear devices were used to destroy the WTC buildings.

| am referring to the Pakalert article and using the word collapse generically.

Here | quote you

Q)What[happened b fhefbwers?[Answer: [Theyfurnedldrgely Eb[dust.

ThermitelcannotHave[beenlresponsibleforflrning fbwers b dust. [let's[skefhis[danothermitelih
action[please!

and

Dr.[dudyWood, Fbrmer(professordf [mechanicallengineering, With [eixpertise it [mhaterial [Science
concludes(theBuildings Wereldestroyed[using [sbmeype af [Field [effect f&chnology” related fbhe
Hutchison [Effectl@ndfhelpresencelof[HurricaneBrin.[b]

Jones, [Sweet[and(imnocent, Idoks ke [He [Belongs(in fhe [Bush @dministrationmot i he [Cbunter
culturel[dommunity.

Wood, [mharginalized[and Ebssed[dut[ofthe[9/11 fruth [thovement happens(ib Idok dike[dhippie.

Dr.Wood[raiseslimportantlguestions[@aboutthelsbldalled[cbllapse@ndiheldip [of fheHarth's
magneticlfield[@tfheprecisemomentlafthelsupposed [firstplaneMmpact" [V ] butfhe@/11
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Trutherslrefuselfb @cknowledgelBer[research @nd her Work (Has Been[ihtentionally Ieft[Qutlin Eheir
search forfhedruth.

Youlreviewed thisEext[anhd did Mot &l mhe b [Add Elirn &b [dustdr MwWould [Have.

Why don't we skype on this?

From:[Andrew[Ibhnson[2info@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To: [Robert[Singer[<rds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent:[Thu, [October[4,[201012:58:29[PM
Subject:[Was[@11 [@Metaphysical[Qatechism.doc"

Comments and corrections welcome - but | will likely post this in the next
day or 2 on http://www.checktheevidence.com/

| haven't mentioned it in this article, but how many people know you're
Katherine Smith and are you bothered?
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Andrew Johnson

From: Robert Singer [rds2301@gmail.com]
Sent: 15 October 2010 02:20

To: Andrew Check the evidence
Subject: Alexa traffic rank and last line

| can only answer the question posed in the title of this article thus—*“1 do not know — perhaps
you' d like to discuss it further with Robert Singer — he thinks he has some answers for you!”
However, Singer and | agree on at least one thing that we should “live sustainably and give out

positive energy.”

| wish you would have made your closing line that my explanation of the collapse into dust of
the twin towers being a metaphysical event, leads oneto live sustainably and create positive

energy.
1 nont h0. 00036+30%&+3 nont h0. 00031+110% Al exa for

judy's website
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Andrew Johnson

From: Robert Singer [rds2301@yahoo.com]

Sent: 15 October 2010 03:25

To: Andrew Check the evidence

Subject: This whole thing could have been avoided

I was never trying to nuddle. | was under pressure to

finish the piece and never considered you did not
understand ny statenent dew m ni nuke was not nuddl e
up but a reflection of the collective belief of the
pakal ert.

If | had it to do over again | would renove it since it
has nothing to do with ny theory.

nmy theory was sinple and | nade a few changes so that
you can see there was never an intention to nuddl e:

However, before getting on the m ni-nuke/ D rected
Energy Weapon (DEW bridge-to-nowhere [from pakalert],
ask yourself this question:

I f PakAlert is suddenly pronoting the mni-

nuke/ Di rect ed Energy Weapon (DEW story featuring
[1ncluding] Judy Wood (previously marginalized and

I solated fromthe 9/11 Truth Movenent and considered a
Kook [2]), there can only be two possibilities:

Option 1. Mni Nukes and/or Judy Wod are the truth.
The CI A now, after years of pronoting 9/11 Truth
(ms/disinformation) admt:

Al ex Jones is the “Mnister of Truth” over a fl ock
of “Truthers,” whose church is the “9/11 Truth
Movenent.” Pastor Jones is none other than a nenber
of Project Mockingbird, Jesuit Tenporal Coadj utor
and alternative Medi a Gat ekeeper for the
Vatican: Al ex Jones Jesuit Tenmporal Coadjutor ClA
D si nfornati on Agent.

9/11 *Truth’ was planned sinmultaneously with 9/11
itself. That is why you have so many conflicting
stories, points of view, argunents and di scussions,
etc. The Trolls were pre-ordai ned and pl anned. So
were the major websites (e.qg., 911Truth. org,
| nfowars and Rense.com (Participation in
Overinformation, Msinformation as D sinformation,
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or Who is Jeff Rense?). “It is a known fact that any
grouping of five or nore will be infiltrated.” -
Ver oni ca Chapman, Trut her

And on Septenber 18, 2010, The Powers That Be (TPTB, a
non-conspi racy acronym|[3]) had a change of heart (or
maybe grew a conscience) and directed their agents, in
this case PakAlert and the CIA to tell the commopn man
the "truth" about what really happened: that is, it
was m ni - nuke/ Directed Energy Wapon (DEW i nstead of
controll ed denolition that caused the Twin Towers to
collapse on 9/11. Unlikely. dick here to read a 9-
point refutation of the idea that nucl ear devices were
used to destroy the WIC buildings. [| dismss mni
nukes her e]

Al'l you can say about a theory of M ni-nukes and/or
Space Beam weapons is that it is a plausible

expl anation, but that doesn't nean it's true.[this was
meant to be an observation] In fact, the recent

di sclosure fromthe ClA-controlled sites, who repl aced
an i npossi bl e explanation of the collapse with a
possi bl e expl anation, should alert everyone the Mni -
nukes and the Space Beam weapon story (for WIC 1 & 2)
[l am clear here about 1 and 2] cannot be true.

Dr. Judy Wod's research confirns a DEWwas used to
make the inpact holes in the Twin Towers and to
denmolish WIC 7 (w thout meking a sound) but a DEW
expl anation cannot explain the coll apse of the Twi n
Tower s because:

WC 7 was a bottomup a gravity-assisted coll apse
wth a small debris field, while WIC 1 and 2 were
primarily top-down, virtually unassisted by
gravity and showered debris in a wde radius as
their frames essentially "peel ed" outward. FEMA:
WIC Study, Ch. 5 (05/02) [4]
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Option 2. The m ni-nukes/ DEWis the new story [from
pakal ert and the CIA] behind the story, behind the story
of how the Wirld Trade Center | and Il collapsed (highly
pr obabl e) .

I n other words:

The unproven theory of controlled denolition was the
story behind a jet fuel (kerosene) fire.

The m ni-nuke/ DEWis the story [from Pakalert and
the CI Al behind the theory of controlled denolition.

The Met aphysical Catechism (Test) is the story
behind the m ni -nuke/ DEW [ from Pakal ert and the CIA].
[ Appendi x A]

And finally the m ni-nuke/ DEW di scl osure [from Pakal ert and
the ClAlreally doesn't change anything: it's still an Inside
Job, now it's an Inside m ni-nuke/ DEWJob. [5]

The limted disclosure of a new m ni -nuke/ DEW [from

Pakal ert and the Cl Al explanation froma ClIA controlled site
Is a tacit adm ssion that 9/11 was a Metaphysi cal Catechi sm
(Test) of the Earth. [Appendi x B]

From:[Andrew[IbhnsonLinfo@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To:[Robert[Singer[drds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20103:42:24[PM

Subject: [RE: Mour[comments

One e-mail would work best....

| have added this:

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had sufficient
energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused the Twin
Towers to collapse and turn largely into dust.

where | am explaining your theory near the beginning
Re: Q)(WhatHappened Ibthefbwers?[Answer: [Theyflrnedladrgelyfbldust.

Yeslelsewhere, [ybulstatefhey(cbllapse [[However, TIwWill[add fhatyjou (gotfiright[sometimes[(thisin
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of [liself[proves[muddled[statements[Have [Been [used By [ou).
Re:
| don't really care if you publish this but to be fair
[23/09/2010 21:27:46] Robert Singer: i am entitled to get from you what proves 1 and 2 is dew and how
you explain why they are differnt
this was stated in frustration and doesn't help your case at all./

I have taken this out then and have re-worded the following paragraph thus:

| then pointed out to Singer that the evidence was so compelling — and conclusive — a
proportion of it had been submitted to the court (as mentioned above). He then replied:

[23/09/2010 21:13:20] Robert Singer: don't care about the court case only care if this
is a correct statement: my observation that Judy can prove conclusively that a dew
was used to make the impact holes and destroyed building 7, but she cannot prove
conclusively that a dew brought down 1 and 2 (you have already admitted the
collapses are different)

| encouraged Singer to re-examine the court documents — and other evidence on Dr Judy
Wood' s website regarding the destruction of the WTC towers. | had already spent considerable
time in reviewing his articles and sending him comments to make corrections. | had also spent
time reading and commenting on earlier articles he had written.

Re:
your biggest issue with ne as that you claim| have

nmuddl ed the evidence when | have not. Pakal ert and
everyone else did. | don't believe it was a m ni nuke so
why not concentrate on the others who have nuddled. | am
not interested in the nuddling issue.

| amonly interested in whether you can prove a dew was
responsi ble for both "coll apses”

My position is 7 was first controlled denolition to keep
you fromfinding out it was netaphysical and now 7 is a
Dew to keep you fromfinding about it was netaphysical.

In one case the controlled deno theory was fal se the other
(dew) is true, but both keep you from finding out what
really caused the twin towers to coll apse.

Regar dl ess of what proof you have that the dew caused
both, you would it seens to ne to have reconcil e why now
t hey woul d be considering Judy wood (she is nentioned in
one of the articles) where before she was an outcast and a
kook. This to nme appears to be consistent with a plan to

cover up sonething.

No, you did muddle it up - | asked you to separate DEW and Mininukes - because they are opposing and
mutually exclusive theories - your explanation was that Judy was being "exposed"” - my explanation, which is
based on more evidence (as | wrote at the end) was that it was yet more muddle up - not cover up - and you
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did not make this distinction in your own article about PakAlert. So what | have said is correct - all the stuff
about Dr Judy being a kook has been repeated ad nauseam anyway and has nothing to do with what you
wrote about. In any case, even Jones mentioned DEWS last year - so it's all a big muddle up or an attempt to
take ownership of the research and steer it in a certain direction (the wrong one).

Re:

and needs to be revised:

Robert originally contacted ne because he consi dered
that the way the World Trade Centre was destroyed on
9/11 was related to what sone people have called “The
War on Terra” — the idea that sonme group is actually
at war with the Planet Earth itself.

Robert explained to ne that he had been in touch with
a woman who told himthat the destruction of the WIC
was an indication that those who have been engaged in
the War on Pl anet earth had | ost the battle. This, he
expl ai ned, was due to the energy “rel eased by the
earth” which caused the towers to turn to dust. This
was because those that perpetrated the attack on 9/11
were testing how strong the earth was at that point.

| never said that. When | contacted you in the
beginning it was because you di sputed controll ed
denolition as a theory and | agreed wth you.

You have the termwar on terra, | never heard about
it.

So one nore tine, 9/11 was a test to see if the earth
was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in a new
worl d order. The buildings collapsed was a result of
the earth still being strong enough to resist their
take over and therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us
to do? Go shopping

4th Paragraph now reads:

Robert originally contacted me because | disagreed with the idea that Controlled Demolition
was the method by which the WTC was destroyed. Robert contended that “9/11 was a test to
seeif the earth was weakened enough to take over on 9/12 in anew world order. The buildings’
“collapse”’ was aresult of the earth still being strong enough to resist their take over and
therefore on 9/12 what did Bush tell us to do? Go shopping!”
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Re:

| helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been used by Dr Judy Wood, though
when theinitial draft of the article came back from Robert, | was uncomfortable that he wanted
to try and get Dr Judy to talk about Astrology! The reason for this seemed to be that Robert had
perviously posted another article about the Astrologica Significance of 9/11 — entitled “The
Planetary Archetypal Situation on 9/11/2001”. This article, whilst interesting — and perhaps
very significant, was certainly not what Dr Judy Wood had ever discussed on her website — or
anywhere else for that matter.

| wasin adraft mode and didn't even think about the implcations of who to interview, |
removed her nameimmediately. Thisis superfulous information. There was no intent on my
part to link her to astrology whatsoever. If you detected any issues it was the fact that | was
killing myself to write 7000 words in 4 daysto have it done for 9/10/

I will remove that section then. | have re-worded the following paragraph

In September 2010, Robert came up with an ideafor a hypothetical Grand Jury hearing in which
TPTB (“The Powers That Be”) - as Robert and others call them - heard evidence from, among others,
Nikola Teslaand Dr Judy Wood. This article was called “Breaking News: Nikola Tesla Testifies at
NY Grand Jury on 9/11”. | helped Robert suggest some wording that might have been used by Dr
Judy Wood, though later, and he used some of the quotes | suggested for his hypothetical scenario. He
also included my own statements in this interesting article and these were quoted accurately.

Re:

| don't know that | am absolutely right about it, all | have said is that | have a complete coherent
picture of the day including why only 3000 people died, why one building collapse first, why the
invasion was called off and why bush said to go shopping. | can't be absolutely right because all |
haveis aprimafacie case. | can't prove it was metaphysical because it isn't proveable.

My whole point is that you have gone too far in muddling together 2 different aspects of 9/11 research when it
was completely unnecessary. You have therefore added another few clouds to the already cloudy picture when
this could have been completely avoided. You posted your article before | had time to finish commenting on it
and thereby added another "muddle up factor” from my stand point.

And yes, | did take time to listen to you and try and understand what you are saying - even when | don't agree
with the relative significance you place on things.

Re:

this is what bothers me the most. You have put me on the defense for no useful purpose.
My position is that if it was metaphysical test it leads one to make a difference in the world by living
sustainably and creating positive energy.

Exactly - if you had changed it to remove the muddling of DEW and Nukes, it would have been a largely
pointless article - because what was happening at Makow and PakAlert was had happened several times in the
last 3 years - for example with Webre and Moret - i.e. "same shit different day" Your mention of thermite in that
capacity was novel, but to me, not useful, nor something | would NOT do myself - because it has the potential
to add more confusion - which is what | personally work hard to avoid (otherwise | wouldn't be here now).

Even if | were to be proven wrong in another life what was the harm?
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On the other hand if you are correct and they were flaunting free energy in our face on 9/11 and keeping
us addicted to fossil fuels (which in the current collapse it is not longer an issue)what purpose did your
theory serve?

This is just like the impact holes that | said were thermite when | knew they were not.
If in telling a lie you cause something positive to happen (in this case the reader kept reading because
he was convinced there was thermite somewhere on 911) is that a wrong thing to do?

You wanted me to change it and had | done that would it had served any useful purpose.

If I were writing this article | would present Singer's prima facie case and the implications: live
sustainably and give up negative energy, followed by Judys scientific case that a dew was used to turn
both buildings to dust on 9/11 and the implications of TPTB using a dew.

At the same time if you have an explanation for why one tower collapsed before the other or why only
3000 people died or why the invasion of Iraq was called off you can offer it.

I've already explained why the position about free energy having been weaponised is important - and | have
written my own version of what you said in "World of Abundance or Scarcity". | have already given you an
explanation for "why" - as part of the war on human consciousness, not planet earth itself.

It's about clarity rather than muddling of lines of research - about keeping facts clear so that conclusions can be
firmly drawn. That's why | felt the need for me to respond your article(s) here.

At the end of the article | have added one thing:
However, Singer and | agree on at least one thing that we should “live sustainably and give out
positive energy.”

| have attached the final version and | will post this - and yes, | do have other things to do, you are right.

Andrew

From:[Robert[Singerailto:rds2301@yahoo.com]
Sent: ¥ [October201021:10
To:[AndrewQheckfhelavidence

Subject: Murnfbldust

I amstill reading but | did try to explain to you the

nmuddl ed i ssue:

destruction of the WTC. So, why | have taken Singer to task here is because he has seemingly, in
writing this article, joined the “muddle up” of 9/11 research and evidence. His reason for doing this
seems to be because he is convinced heis correct about his “metaphysical catechism” explanation
for why 9/11 was

No it is because everyone else has it muddled.

And BTW my explanation of the towersisthey collapsed and largely turned to dust.

| will check my past articles but | like the idea they turned to dust so | am not sure you have that
correct.

The Earth, despite decades of unprecedented environmental damage and pollution, still had
sufficient energy to resist the takeover and, in resisting, was the source of the energy that caused the
Twin Towersto collapse and turn largely into dust.

Here:
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CIA, to tell the common man the "truth” about what really happened: that is, it was mini-
nuke/Directed Energy Weapon (DEW) instead of controlled demolition that caused the Twin
Towersto collapse on 9/11. Unlikely. Click here to read a 9-point refutation of the idea that nuclear
devices were used to destroy the WTC buildings.

| am referring to the Pakalert article and using the word collapse generically.
Here | quote you

Q)What[happened b fhefbwers?[Answer: [They furned[drgely fb[dust.

Thermite[cannot[Have[Heenresponsible forflirning Edbwers[tb [dust. [Tet's[Skefhis[Manothermiteih
action[please!

and

Dr.[dudy[Wood, fbrmer[professor [af [mhechanicallengineering, With [Expertise[ith [mhaterial [Skience
concludesfheBuildingsWere [destroyed[using [sbme [y peaf [Field [effectfechnology”[related [Eb Ehe
Hutchison [Effect@ndfhelpresenceldf[HurricaneBrin. [6]

Jones, [Siweet[@nd(imnocent, Idoks [ike [He [belongsim [fhe [Bush [@dministration (Dot i Ehe [Cbunter
culturelcommunity.

Wood, [mharginalized[andfbssed[dutlafithe[@/11 FruththovementBappens(ib Idok dike[dhippie.
Dr.WoodI[rhiseslimportantlguestions[@aboutfhelsbldalled[cbllapse@ndfheldip[dffheHarth's
magnetic(field @t fheprecise [moment(df fhe[supposed [first[planeCmpact" [V ] [Hutfhe[@/11
Truthersrefuselfb @cknowledgelBerresearch @nd her Work (Has Been[ihtentionally Iéft[Qutlin Eheir
search forhedruth.

YoulreviewedthisEext[@nd(did [not [l the b [@dd Eurn b [dust [dr MWould Have.

Why don't we skype on this?

From:[Andrew[Ibhnson[2info@checktheevidence.co.uk>
To:[Robert[Singer(drds2301@yahoo.com>

Sent: [Thu, [October[4,[20102:58:29[BM
Subject:[Was[@11 @Metaphysical[Qatechism.doc"

Comments and corrections welcome - but | will likely post this in the next
day or 2 on http://www.checktheevidence.com/

| haven't mentioned it in this article, but how many people know you're
Katherine Smith and are you bothered?
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